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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2020 10:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO WatchFile - November 26, 2020

AMO WatchFile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list 

 

November 26, 2020 

In This Issue 
- ROMA launches new connectivity resources. 
- Comments on Draft Blue Box Regulation and Plastics consultation. 
- Accessible municipal websites. 
- New intake for the National Disaster Mitigation Program. 
- ROMA 2021: Ontario Government delegation requests close November 30. 
- Fire equipment webinar: Municipal Group Buying Program.  
- Now booking for 2021 Road/Sidewalk Assessments. 
- Investments 101 - Online training. 
- Careers with AMO, The Blue Mountains, Mississippi Mills, TTC and Manitouwadge. 
 
AMO Matters 
ROMA has released two new resources on broadband tailored specifically for 
Ontario’s rural municipalities. A webinar will be held December 1 to discuss the Primer 
and Roadmap for members. Register today. 
 
Submissions are being prepared on the draft Blue Box Regulation (due December 3), 
and the federal Plastics discussion paper (due December 9). For more information, 
contact Dave Gordon or visit AMO’s website. 
 
Need an AODA compliant municipal website in time for January 1, 2021? AMO’s 
partner eSolutionsGroup has you covered. eSolutionsGroup is offering members 
engaging and accessible websites on a budget. Contact Karen Mayfield, 
eSolutionsGroup President, for more information.  
 
Federal Matters 
The National Disaster Mitigation Program provides municipal governments, 
conservation authorities and other organizations access to funds for flood mitigation 
projects. Proposal and risk assessment forms are due on December 1, 2020. MMAH 
administers the program in Ontario. 
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Eye on Events 
Get your issues in front of provincial decision makers. The deadline to submit your 
request for provincial delegation is less than a week away - November 30, 2020. For 
more information and to request a virtual delegation meeting, click here. Only 
registered conference delegates will have access to attend these meetings. Full 
registration details are available here. 
 
LAS 
Fire departments across Ontario need a wide range of supplies to do their work. Join 
us December 2 at 10 am to hear from Grainger and Motion Industries, two of our fire 
equipment providers under the Municipal Group Buying Program. Register here.  
 
Is your municipality planning a road needs study next year? The LAS Road and 
Sidewalk Assessment Service has been used by nearly 100 municipalities across 
Ontario to make the best use of every dollar in their maintenance and repair budgets. 
Contact Tanner for a free, no obligation quote.   
 
ONE Investment 
Learn at your pace from your place in 2020 by registering online for the Investments 
101 course. The course is developed to educate municipal staff on the fundamentals 
of investing and discusses options available to municipalities under the Legal List and 
Prudent Investor Standard.  
 
Careers 
Policy Intern - AMO. Assisting senior advisors and the Director of Policy, the 
successful candidate will support AMO’s policy development process. Please apply in 
confidence to: careers@amo.on.ca by Friday, December 18, 2020 at 12 noon. 
 
Capital Projects Communications Coordinator - Town of The Blue Mountains. Job 
#20-47. Reports to: Manager, Communications & Economic Development. Position 
Status: Full Time. A detailed job description and instructions on how to apply are 
available on the Town’s website under Town Hall - Employment Opportunities. The 
submission deadline for applications is 4:30 p.m. on Monday December 7, 2020. 
 
Sustainability Coordinator - Town of The Blue Mountains. Job # 20-46. Position 
Status: Full Time. A detailed job description and instructions on how to apply are 
available on the Town’s website under Town Hall - Employment Opportunities. The 
submission deadline for applications is 4:30 p.m. on Monday December 7, 2020. 
 
Roads and Public Works Technologist - Municipality of Mississippi Mills. One year 
contract; Reports to the Acting Director of Roads and Public Works. Visit 
mississippimills.ca for a detailed job description. Interested candidates can forward 
their resume by Wednesday, December 9, 2020, 12:00 noon to 
svagner@mississippimills.ca. 
 
Inaugural Director, Diversity - The Toronto Transit Commission (TTC). The successful 
candidate possesses a deep knowledge and understanding of diversity, equity, and 
inclusion, and has the capacity to help drive the TTC’s mission to further weave DEI 
into its very identity. Interested applicants can submit their resume to Odgers 
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Berndtson Opportunities. Applicants from the BIPOC community may wish to send 
their resume to Jason Murray. Closing date: December 20, 2020. 
 
Chief Administrative Officer (CAO) - Township of Manitouwadge. The Township is a 
Northern community, located 450km West of Sault Ste. Marie and 400km East of 
Thunder Bay, Ontario, serving a population of approximately 1,800 residents. 
Qualified candidates are encouraged to electronically submit their resume and a 
covering letter no later than 4:00 pm on January 4, 2021 to: Attn: Owen Cranney, 
Acting CAO (Confidential), The Township of Manitouwadge, PO Box 910, 1 
Mississauga Drive, Manitouwadge, ON P0T 2C0; Email: owen@manitouwadge.ca. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario 
and promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component 
of Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watch File Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries Tel: 416.729.5425 
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions  

%MCEPASTEBIN% 
  

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness 
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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